

Adock 40-3453

April 28, 1996

Dear Joseph Holomick,

Please cooperate to help move the Atlas Tailings pile from Round Mountain to the proposed Plateau site. I've now heard from all the folks around here who have studied this issue & the options available, this move clearly can & should take place. I live in Castle Valley part-time & would certainly appreciate your help.

Thank you,
Diane Bradford

140113

9605150473 960428
PDR ADOCK 04003453
C PDR

NH-051/0

Diane Bradford
1412 Duway Ave
Grand get co
81501



Joseph Hlonick
Chief, Hi-level Waste & Uranium
Recovery Projects Branch
Division of Waste Mgmt & Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Safety & Hygiene
Mail Stop 757-9
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Washington DC 20555